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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Hall and City Councilmembers

FROM: Jessica Simulcik Smith, City Clerk

DATE: October 29, 2019

RE: Document received at 10/28/2019 Council Meeting

CC: Debbie Tarry, City Manager

John Norris, Assistant City Manager

Attached hereto is a document received from the public at your October 28, 2019 City
Council Regular Meeting.

1) An informational handout on the upcoming STREAMFEST at Kenmore City Hall
from Elizabeth Mooney (1 page).
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StreamFest:
Salmon & Sustainability

A Family Fun Event the day before Halloween presented by
People for an Environmentally Responsible Kenmore (PERK)

Kenmore City Hall / 18120 68th Ave NE, Kenmore, WA 98028
Wed, October 30, 2019 / Doors Open 5 PM / Speakers 6 - 7 PM

Kids art activity (drop in) 5-6PM
Sustainability Projects in Our Community 6 PM

Aditi Jain, Inglemoor High School Sustainability Ambassador
https://www.sustainabilitya ssadors.or

The Story of Salmon and Their Life History 6:15 PM
Sammy the Salmon and Tom Murdoch
Director Adopt A Stream Foundation / www.streamkeeper.org

Questions? Call Elizabeth Mooney 206-979-3999 / www.perkinkenmore.org



